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From: Trevor BirneyF
Sent: 28 May 2004 15:

To: Hall Janet
Subject: RE: UTV - Lucy Crawford
Janet,

I refer to the questions contained within my first e-mail. Is the Trust declining to
give answers to those questions?

At this stage, we have a number of other enquiries to make of the Trust.

Is there any point in sending these if you are going to refuse to answer them?

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
E' -or, Current Affairs

W This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. TIf you have received it in error,
please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
and notify me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views,

which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

Original Message

From: Hall Janet |

Sent: 28 May 2004 14:43

To: Trevor Birney
Subject: RE: UTV - Lucy Crawford

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

I refer you to my previous email and to the attached statement .

-t

Best wishes.

.J%rﬂt Hall
Cc inications/public affairs manager

—---—=-0riglnal Message
oo preror Brrey
Sent: Friday, May 28% .

To: Hall Janet
Subject: RE: UTV - Lucy Crawford

Janet,

Can I take from this that the Trust is refusing to answer my questions?

L look forward to hearing from you.

Trevor.,

utv

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

1 069-048-149






